
Form 6 

Further submission in support of, or in opposition to, submission on notified 

proposed Otago Regional Policy Statement 2021 
{Submissions must be received by Otago Regional Council by 5pm on Friday 12 November 2021, and by original submitters within 5 working days of service on ORC) 

To: Otago Regional Council 

1. Name of person making further submission

I Waitaki District Council 

2. This is a further submission in support of (or in opposition to) a submission on the Proposed Otago Regional Policy Statement 2021.

3. I am (tick whichever applies and add grounds if required):

A person representing a relevant aspect of the public interest. In this case, also specify the grounds for saying that 

you come within this category; or 

a person who has an interest in the proposal that is greater than the interest the general public has. In this case, 

also explain the grounds for saying that you come within this category; or 

✓ the local authority for the relevant area. 

4. I wisR/do not wish {Select one) to be heard in support of my further submission. 

5. If others make a similar submission, �/will not (Select one) consider presenting a joint case with them at a hearing.
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RPS

From: Victoria van der Spek <vvanderspek@waitaki.govt.nz>
Sent: Friday, 12 November 2021 10:02 a.m.
To: RPS
Subject: PORPS Further Submission - Waitaki District Council
Attachments: PORPS Further Submission of Waitaki District Council signed 12 November 2021.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Further Submission

Good morning 

Please see Waitaki District Council’s Further Submission to the Proposed Otago Regional Policy Statement. 

Ngā mihi 
Victoria 

Victoria van der Spek
Executive Officer 

Email: vvanderspek@waitaki.govt.nz 
Web: www.waitaki.govt.nz 
Tel: +64 3 433 0300 

Waitaki District Council 
20 Thames Street 
Private Bag 50058 
Oamaru 
Waitaki District 
Otago 9444 
New Zealand

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
Waitaki District Council

To help protect you r priv acy, Microsoft Office prevented automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
We love this place - Waitaki

The information transmitted, including attachments, is intended only for the person(s) or entity to which it is addressed and may contain 
confidential and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this 
information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error please contact the sender and 
destroy any copies of this information. 

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the 
recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, 
copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be 
unlawful. 

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, 

Covering email
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an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human 
generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here. 
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